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Board Agenda Item

TO: Air Pollution Control District Board 

FROM: Jenna Richardson, District Counsel, (805) 568-2950  

CONTACT: Jenna Richardson, District Counsel, (805) 568-2950 

SUBJECT: Approval of First Amendment to Contract for Bankruptcy Legal Services 
__________________________________________ 

RECOMMENDATION: 

Approve and authorize the Chair to execute the First Amendment to the Agreement for 
Professional Legal Services with Rimôn, P.C. to extend the term from December 31, 2024 to 
December 31, 2026. 

DISCUSSION: 

District Counsel recommends an attorney experienced in federal bankruptcy law continue to be 
retained to assist on bankruptcy matters that involve the District, as they arise. The District began 
working with Rimôn, P.C. this past year and District Counsel recommends continuing the 
relationship and extending the term of the agreement to December 31, 2026. The not to exceed 
amount of the agreement will remain at $15,000 unless the need for significant work arises. 

FISCAL IMPACT: The costs for these services were included in the Fiscal Year 2024-2025 
budget. 

ATTACHMENT: 

A. First Amendment to the Agreement for Professional Legal Services with Rimôn, P.C.
B. Agreement for Professional Legal Services with Rimôn, P.C.
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ATTACHMENT A 

First Amendment to the Agreement for  
Professional Legal Services with Rimôn, P.C. 

October 24, 2024 

Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District 
Board of Directors 

260 San Antonio Road, Suite A 
Santa Barbara, California 93110 

 





 

ATTACHMENT B 

Agreement for Professional Legal Services with Rimôn, P.C. 

October 24, 2024 

Santa Barbara County Air Pollution Control District 
Board of Directors 

260 San Antonio Road, Suite A 
Santa Barbara, California 93110 

 
































